COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

SEPTEMBER 12, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session September 12, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioner Roy Holder with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Mike Crowell.

Minutes of the August 22, 1983 Regular Meeting and the August 29, 1983 Special Session and Budget Workshop Meeting were approved as read.

Marjorie Moore discussed the Surplus Funds for the Child Welfare Department. The Court unanimously approved that the balance at the end of the year be carried over into the Child Welfare Fund. This was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Lee Grimes.

Assistant Greenville Fire Chief discussed an extention on the Fire and Ambulance Service Contract. The Court unanimously approved to extend the time until a new contract is in agreement. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1996 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved a Resolution and Agreement between the Hunt County Industrial Development Corporation and Rubbermaid, Incorporation.

Dr. Clevenger discussed the Intoxilizer. No Action was taken at this time.

1997 There were three Right of Way Easement request from Continental Telephone Company. Two in Precinct One and one in Precinct Two. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon all three were unanimously approved. 1998 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Buena Vista Estates for filing, with the stipulation that all Roads have 60 ft. easement and to file in the County Clerk's Office.

Don Morris requested approval on the Roads in Wheatland Acre's. The Court will go and give inspection.
Final Plat of Sabine Mesa and Bear Pen Subdivision was passed. Mr. Stafford was not present.
1999 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved that all Personnel and Salary Changes require a Letter signed by Department Head and filed with Commissioners Court for approval.
2000 Color Selections for the Criminal Justice Center will be selected by the County Judge and Auditor,

and will work with Jim Wigiton. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

on the Criminal Justice Center which are CES Group, gasoline, No charge on price, Big State, add 267.00. Payne & Howard, eight new frames, add 440.00. Wayne Emery, add 691.01, 6inch Wall. American Steel, add 217.00, Supplies. Gene Moore, add 2500.00, Ceiling. Don Burden Associates, add 309.00, 24inch curb, Kitchen exhaust.

2002 There was a second public hearing on Revenue Sharing Budget. There was a motion by Henry Grimes that motion was seconded by Mike Crowell, The Revenue Sharing Budget be adopted as advertised and is the end of the final hearing. All voted aye.

2003 The Court unanimously approved the VA Officer attendance at School in Austin, on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon.

2104 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved and adopted the Tax discounts for the 1983-1984 tax year at 3%-October, 2%-November and 1%-December.

2605 The Accounts payable for September were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

and payroll changes to remove Jettie Shields and Paula Lyon, and add Bambi Mason, effective August 10, and Leah Rickman, effective September 1, as R1's, raise Rowena Martin to R2, September 2, and Dwon Blevins to R3 in the Tax Assessor Office. Add Brenda Chapman as R1, September 7, in JP Money's Office and add Troy DoByns hourly September 6, in Precinct 1.

Court recessed until 2:00 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 2:50 P. M.

The Wheatland Acre's Sub-division roads were accepted for first inspection on the motion by 200 Henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon. All voted aye.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of September 1983.

. | !

County Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas by Deputy ---000---